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Dear

I am writing to acknowledge receipt of your email dated 27th October 2023 requesting information
under the Freedom of Information Act (2000) regarding Colonoscopy

As of 15t November 2014 University Hospitals of North Midlands NHS Trust (UHNM) manages two
hospital sites — Royal Stoke University Hospital, and County Hospital (Stafford). Therefore the
response below is for the two sites combined from that date where appropriate.

Q1 | am writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 on behalf of Crohn’s &
Colitis UK to request the following information:

1. To what extent are the British Society of Gastroenterology Inflammatory Bowel
Disease colorectal cancer surveillance endoscopy recommendations been implemented
in this Trust? If they are being partially implemented, please outline which areas are
currently being met.

Al UHNM follows the BSG Guidance however there is a backlog of patients awaiting their
endoscopy appointment

Q2 What percentage of Inflammatory Bowel Disease patients are currently overdue their
surveillance endoscopy based on the timelines set out in the British Society of
Gastroenterology consensus guidelines on the management of inflammatory bowel
disease in adults (2019)? Please provide this information broken down by high risk,
intermediate risk and lower risk as out in this same guidance

A2 Unable to determine IBD patients from the surveillance waiting list

Q3 What plans are in place to manage the Inflammatory Bowel Disease colorectal cancer
colonoscopy surveillance backlog in light of the COVID-19 pandemic?
The full guidelines referred to in these questions can be found in Box 11 on page 72 at:
https://eu-west-
1.protection.sophos.com?d=bsg.org.uk&u=aHROcHM6LY93d3cuYnNnLm9yZy51ay93cC
1{b250ZW50L 3VwbG9hZHMVM|AXOS8xMi9CUOctSUJEL Ud1aWRIbGluZXMtM]AXOS5wZG
Y=&i=NjJIY[dmNDV[OTM5YTOXMThIOWFmMYzZj&t=b1JsdW94NINodmJjVmg5anJ5c1ZiM
Gp5bDRTZIBubVEsSWUzRVBMUVc4Yz0=&h=7ec9476c5d5845d3a38861c5eb999flc&s=
AVNPUEhUTONFTKNSWVBUSVYS1uBufxZ741P3CNNh7wN1kQpmdV{8Wk1VEI14ysibBs

uzT -eq ZynujWnZzZh5Lbc
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A3  The Trust has a trajectory to recover its endoscopy service and clear backlogs over the next 12
months

*Please note that any individuals identified do not give consent for their personal data to be processed
for the purposes of direct marketing.

UHNM NHS Trust is a public sector body and governed by EU law. FOI requestors should note
that any new Trust requirements over the EU threshold will be subject to these regulations and
will be advertised for open competition accordingly.

Where the Trust owns the copyright in information provided, you may re-use the information in line
with the conditions set out in the Open Government Licence v3 which is available at
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/. Where information was
created by third parties, you should contact them directly for permission to re-use the information.

An anonymised copy of this request can be found on the Trust’s disclosure log, please note that all
requests can be found at the following link: http://www.uhnm.nhs.uk/aboutus/Statutory-Policies-and-
Procedures/Pages/Freedom-of-Information-Disclosure-Log.aspx

This letter confirms the completion of this request. A log of this request and a copy of this letter will be
held by the Trust.

If you have any queries related to the response provided please in the first instance contact my office.
Should you have a complaint about the response or the handling of your request, please also contact
my office to request a review of this. If having exhausted the Trust’'s FOIA complaints process you are
still not satisfied, you are entitled to approach the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) and
request an assessment of the manner in which the Trust has managed your request.

The Information Commissioner may be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF or via
WWW.ic0.0rg.uk.

Rachel Montinaro
Data Security and Protection Manager - Records
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